STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY'AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

TONEYANAYA T T o o o < © .. POSTOFFICE 80X 2088

GOVERNOR . . . | o : S . STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
o ..+ October 28, 1983 o : SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 87501

(505) 827-5800

Mr. William F. Carr
"Campbell, Byrd & Black

. Attorneys at Law ,
Post Office ' Box 2208

~ Santa Fe, New Mexico. 87501

Dear Mr;:%arr:
" As provided in Order No. R-7301 the time for'commencing
the drilling of the well under said order is hereby

extended to December 1, 1983.

Yours very truly,.f

. f/\\\\\ "f
- JOE D RAMEY
Dlrector e

. JDR/fdi‘




CAMPBELL, BYRD & BLACK, p.A.

LAWYERS

JACK M. CAMPBELL JEFFERSON PLACE
HARL D. BYRD

SUITE | - 11O NORTH GUADAL
BRUCE D. BLACK YPE
MICHAEL B. CAMPBELL POST OFFICE BOX 2208
WILLIAM F. CARR SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 8750l

BRADFORD C. BERGE
WILLIAM G. WARDLE
KEMP W. GORTHEY TELECOPRIER: (505) 983-8043

J. SCOTT HALL

TELEPHONE: (505) 988-442|

October 27, 1983

LIV TN TTINY DIWO?LH

Mr. Joe D. Ramey, Director HAND DELIVERED

0il Conservation Division O@@%Z &9‘883

New Mexico Department of Energy
and Minerals

Post Office Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

e :.".'rJ

Re: Oil Conservation Division Case 7887: Application of
Morris R. Antweil for Compulsory Pooling, Lea County,
New Mexico.

Dear Mr. Ramey:

On June 6, 1983 the Division entered Order No. R-7301 in the
above-referenced case approving the Application of Morris R.
Antweil for Compulsory Pooling of the SW/4 SE/4 of Section 28,
Township 19 South, Range 38/East, Lea County, New Mexico. On
August 25, 1983 you granted an extension of the time for com-
mencing the well on this acreage until November 1, 1983.

Mr. Antweil advises me that he anticipates commencing the
well during November, 1983 and we therefore request an additiocnal
extension of time of Order No. R-7301 to December 1, 1983. This
will enable Mr. Antweil to go forward with development of the
SW/4 SE/4 of Section 28, without the necessity of an additional
pooling hearing.

Your attention to this request is appreciated.

Veyy truly yours,

| William F. Carr

WEFC:Dbh

|
cc: R. M. Williams




